

--

--	--

Paul A. Gould

12/23/2008

Signature of Reporting Person

Date

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the order is filled by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) The price reflects a weighted average of purchases made at prices ranging from \$3.36 to \$3.40.
- (2) The Reporting Person undertakes to provide upon request by the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Issuer, or a security holder of the Issuer, information regarding the number of shares purchased at each separate price.
- (3) The price reflects a weighted average of purchases made at prices ranging from \$3.39 to \$3.42.
- (4) The price reflects a weighted average of purchases made at prices ranging from \$3.36 to \$3.40.